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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – AUGUST 28, 2008

(Time Noted – 7:08 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of the Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward, state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board will then ask the applicant any questions it may have and then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. After all the Public Hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel regarding any legal questions it may have. The Board will then consider the applications in the order heard. The Board will try to render a decision, this evening, on all applications; however, the Board has up to 62 days to reach a determination. I would ask that when anyone is speaking to please use speak into the microphone because this is being recorded. And I'd also like to mention that the Members of the Board do make site visits to all of the properties on tonight's agenda. And if anyone has a cell phone please turn it off so that we won't be interrupted. Thank you. Roll call please. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER






DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.




JOHN MC KELVEY - ARRIVED AT 7:20PM

ABSENT
BRENDA DRAKE

.

ABSENT
JAMES MANLEY


ALSO PRESENT: 
BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

GERALD CANFIELD, FIRE INSPECTOR 

JOSEPH MATTINA, BUILDING INSPECTOR

    



(Time Noted – 7:10 PM)

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 28, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:10 PM) 


KRISTOPHER NOTO    1 WARING ROAD & SOUTH PLANK ROAD (RTE 52) &                     

                                         OLD SOUTH PLANK ROAD (64-2-8.2) B ZONE 

Applicant is seeking an interpretation of 185-19 - non-conforming buildings and uses and/or area variances for both front yards setbacks - South Plank Road (Route 52 and Old South Plank Road and the minimum lot depth to build a one-story 3000-sq.ft. -retail building  

Chairperson Cardone: Our first applicant this evening Kristopher Noto.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on August 19th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on August 20th. The applicant sent out thirty-three registered letters, twenty-five were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order. 

Mr. Fetherston: Chairwoman Cardone, Members of the Board, my name is Andrew Fetherston. I'm a civil engineer with Maser Consulting on Route 300 in Newburgh. I am here tonight representing the applicant Kristopher Noto. I'd like to first take you to where the property is and then discuss why the variances that we are requesting should be granted, if I may? The site is located between, sandwiched in between Route 52 and Old South Plank Road. The site is east of the intersection of Route 52 and Route 300. The site is just over a half an acre at .65 acres. It's presently a completely wooded lot. It is entirely within the consolidated water district and in the crossroads sewer district. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me. Mr. Fetherston if you could just take microphone off of the stand. Thank you.

Mr. Fetherston: The applicant is seeking a variance for the minimum required lot depth and front setbacks and I use setbacks plurally because we have a front yard facing Route 52 as well as on Old South Plank Road so we have two front yards on this property. The Board has seen this application before. It was represented by another firm and it was a considerably more dense development. The prior application was for a two-story building. This is a single-story building. The prior application was for a total of 4,000 sq. ft. This is a application for 3,000 sq. ft. building. The application previously was for a building that had two uses, an office on the upper floor and a retail component on the lower floor. This is a solely retail use building. This building is to facilitate my client's relocation from his existing location about diagonally across the street, which is a 2,000 sq. ft., leased property to this building. This will allow for his future expansion desires. I'd like to just go through some of the criteria that a…for granting the area variances if I may? The Board should consider whether this is an undesirable…whether an undesirable change would be produced in the character of neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created in granting the area variance. The proposal is in kind with other uses in the area. The entire strip of Route 52 is retail uses, commercial uses in the B District. The applicant proposes to improve the character of the neighborhood by relocating his existing business diagonally across the road and constructing an attractive new building thereby improving the appearance and the value of the property and increasing property values. The Board should consider whether the benefits sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than the area variance. The real problem with this property, the thing that is driving us towards the variance is the compressed size of this lot. It has about 70 foot of depth at the building that's what's driving us towards these variances for and also for the front yard setbacks. The front yard requirement for the front yard facing the State Highway is 60-feet we are proposing 15-feet there. On Old South Plank Road, the Town road, the requirement for frontage…the front yard setback is 40-feet we're proposing 20-feet there, only having the 70-foot total width, 15/20 and then the 33-foot deep building. The Board needs to consider whether the proposed variance will have an adverse affect or impact on the physical and environmental conditions in the neighborhood. Physically we're going be going for a curb cut to the New York State DOT also to the Highway Superintendent for the Town of Newburgh for the road cuts. Storm water will meet the Town's requirements. As a matter of fact, the applicant has provided an easement previously for drainage to the Town to benefit the carpet store, which just recently went in, so that they could drain directly out to the stream facilitating that development really. The Board should also consider whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. Obviously this is…this was not self-created. This is the size and shape of this lot as it was purchased. Just to close the applicant is…has been in business at his current location for seven years, does not own that existing location, he is seeking to own the property and the business at this location. This allows a 1000-foot of expansion over his existing location. He presently has five employees; possibly it could go up to eight employees with this location. As far as deliveries, what he is receiving now at the existing location is about six deliveries a week and I've been told that the…I guess because of fuel costs the trucks are diminishing in size. They are no longer the 6-wheel trucks, they're now delivered in a lot, deliveries in vans to save gas I suppose. There are no deliveries made to the current location on Saturday or Sunday. This plan takes into consideration and implements the Board's recommendation, this Board's recommendations as well as the Planning Board's recommendations. The applicant is seeking this permanent location and seeking a positive reaction from the Board. Thank you. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have questions from the Board?

Ms. Eaton: Do you just propose one curb cut on 52?  

Mr. Fetherston: One curb cut on Route 52 and one on Old South Plank Road. The one on Route 52 would be for all of the customers and the curb cut on Old South Plank Road would only be for the employee parking as well as any deliveries that need to be made through the rear.

Ms. Eaton: Could you eliminate that curb cut?

Mr. Fetherston: In the rear? We actually did look at that and give me one second, we did look at that, we wanted to see if we could get a full-size six-wheel truck into the front of the building and I did not submit this to the Board. This was something that we thought of later if that curb cut could be removed and the answer is yes we can get a full size truck into the front of this location. Removing that we could slide the building down slightly and provide the employee parking also in here. There's only three spaces that are here, twenty are here if we move down slightly we could fit them so yes that curb cut could be removed. The difficulty would be that we weren't going to screen the trash enclosure at this location so I guess that would be down in this location screened, fenced but it would be more out in the open possibly at that location so that would have to be looked at. But yes it is possible to get a large vehicle in the front. 

Mr. Maher: What are the anticipated hours of operation? 

Mr. Fetherston: Kris, could you answer that? What are your anticipated hours of operation? This is Kris Noto. This is the applicant. 

Mr. Noto:  I'm Kris Noto, the hours are from 6 to 6 Monday through Friday, 7 to 6 on Saturday and 8 to 3 on Sunday.

Mr. Fetherston: Is that what you're doing today?

Mr. Noto: Yes, and have been doing since we opened.

Mr. Hughes: I have some questions. We don't have any elevations of the front or the side of the building in the package.

Mr. Fetherston: Any architecturals? No nothing has been prepared as of yet. 

Mr. Hughes: Could you explain to the Board and the public both why you chose to seek variances for the front and rear of the building when we don't know where the front and rear of the buildings are? Where is your display? Where is your front window? Where is your main entrance?

Mr. Fetherston: The main entrance is here. The entrances to the building are signified by these…by these arrows that are on the plan, the only entrance open to the public would be right through this area so you're walking on the sidewalk going through an area that could possibly be used for seating for lunchtime service…

Mr. Donovan: If I could interrupt for a second? If you could repeat that by reference to by what you are pointing at at the map…north, south, by Old South Plank, just so it makes its way into the minutes because to say its here is not going to mean anything when I try to read the minutes a month from now.

Mr. Fetherston: Understood. There are on both sides of the…on both sides of the parking lot, on the west side of our proposed entrance, there are sidewalks. That would facilitate the public walking into the front entrance, which is on the east side of the building facing the parking. I do not have architecturals done at this time. I don't believe you have any architecturals done at this time. We took fronting on the roadways that's what we took as being the front. 

Mr. Hughes: The reason I ask that question if the front of the building were to be toward the parking lot facing east so to speak and the other 180 degree turn from the building was the backyard you wouldn't need your front and rear setback variances for this project and you'd be within the building envelop for your side yards as well and would have a greater ability to shuffle that building one way or the other on that building envelop. You say you have five employees now and you expect eight and you only show three in the employee parking if it was me I'd be looking to move that building somewhere, keep the front yard name towards the parking lot and look at a better way of getting people in and out of there, eliminating that curb on the back road. If you only have one entrance and exit to the project you cut down on congestion. If you name the front of the building to be the east end you eliminate two variances required for the project. If you move the building further back towards the west border and move the parking lot somewhere and take your dumpster I think you'll find a better arrangement for more parking spaces and more convenience minus two variances that you're here for which would always improve your position for being successful.

Mr. Fetherston: Well if you could possibly consider this to be a front then wouldn't the depth, the depth will also be measured along that width? 

Mr. Hughes: There's three that you don't need then.

Mr. Fetherston: So I could go right back to the Planning Board today?

Mr. Hughes: I wouldn't say that. Don't get ahead of me.

Mr. Fetherston: I'm looking for a shortcut here, I mean.

Mr. Donovan: I hate to be the lawyer and notwithstanding the fact that what you said makes all the sense in the world because Mr. Fetherston has told us where the front of the building is…

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: …definitionally however, we define front yard as an unoccupied ground area fully open to the sky between the street line and a line drawn parallel thereto.

Mr. Hughes: So in a commercial situation the parking lot can't be in the front yard?

Mr. Fetherston: It's not a street; we've been through that. It's not what the definition of a street is, I've been there.

Mr. Hughes: So maybe then that's been the variance to go after. I mean it just seems too much stuff going on here and not enough parking especially for employees. I have nothing else at this time. Thank you for answering.

Mr. Fetherston: Thank you.

Mr. Hughes: And thank you, counsel. How much parking are you required?

Mr. Fetherston: Twenty are required. I have a parking calculation on the left hand side, so. Twenty are required and we're proposing twenty-three.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. so you may have to lose a little bit of that for your employees for the count.

Mr. Fetherston: Yes, possibly we'll look at it.

Mr. Hughes: An off setting penalty of two or so.

Mr. Fetherston: Going by square footage that's the parking requirement. Yes.

Mr. Hughes: I have nothing else. Thank you. 

Ms. Eaton: When are the deliveries usually made? During the normal business hours?

Mr. Noto: Yes, normal morning hours 10, 11 o'clock.

Ms. Eaton: And the building will be heated by gas or oil or will you have an oil truck coming in there to deliver fuel?

Mr. Noto: Is that part of the natural gas? I know where I am right now I have it.

Mr. Fetherston: You have gas right now? 

Mr. Noto: Yes, natural gas.

Mr. Fetherston: Well assume it's going to be gas.

Mr. Noto: So that would be piped in.

Mr. Hughes: There are all utilities on that road.

Chairperson Cardone: Did you have any remarks addressing the interpretation? 

Mr. Fetherston: The interpretation by whom?

Mr. Donovan: Well one of the things that you've asked of this Board, because this lot and the lot across the street shown on your…

Mr. Fetherston: Across Old South Plank Road.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Donovan: Correct, are part of the same tax lot and so one of the things that you're asking of this Board is we render an interpretation that this is a separate lot by virtue of the existence of Old South Plank Road.

Mr. Fetherston: Mr. Martuscello would you mind expanding on that one?

Mr. Martuscello: Good evening my name is Dan Martuscello, attorney for Kris Noto. In regards to the interpretation to give you a little history of it, the two parcels have been described by metes and bounds descriptions going back to prior to the zoning. We have deeds going back to 1949 that actually describe two distinct parcels. The property has always been split by the Old South Plank Road and our belief was that this was a natural division and I believe also as far counsel initially when the application was put before the Planning Board also believe that there was no need for a sub-division. We feel that as far as that with the property and again, it's been in this condition since prior to 1949 and it's preexisting the zoning and we're asking as far as that the Board consider it not as a sub-division but as preexisting. And I believe as far as Mr. Donnelly had written to the Board also a letter, I believe that was of July 8th, indicating as far as that if the Board found that it did preexist the zoning all conditions preexisted then as far as the one building with the house on the one side of the road could remain. Also as far as just as a point of information, at one point there was actually two tax bills for this property and when Mr. Noto had purchased it and in the search as far as the…it was actually two separate tax bills. Now if there's anything further…

Mr. Donovan: For the Board's edification what I find helpful, excuse me, is the definition of sub-division in our Town sub-division regulations. And there's some introductory language then it goes on to say, germane to the point at hand, for the purposes of this sub-division law a parcel shall be considered already to have been sub-divided into two or more lots if bisected by one or more public streets or railroad rights of way. So I think definitionally this was sub-divided at the time Old South Plank Road was constructed and separated the two lots.

Mr. Martuscello: Thank you. Anyone else have any questions or…?

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Martuscello: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions from the Board? 

Mr. McKelvey: Just because I got here late, on the employee parking entrance in the back.

Mr. Fetherston: Yes. 

Mr. McKelvey: How are you going to keep people from getting in there? 

Mr. Fetherston: Keep them from getting in? I don't understand. Who am I to keep from getting in?

Mr. McKelvey: Other than employees.

Mr. Fetherston: Well it would be signed as such, employees only. Loading zone. There'll be no indication that there's a pedestrian entrance there. No…a…it won't be indicating that that's the location to go in.

Mr. McKelvey: It's going to be visible though.

Mr. Fetherston: Sure it will, sure it will, absolutely.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public? O.K., please step up to the microphone and state your name and address.

Ms. Gennarelli: The microphone comes off if you need to take it off, it comes off or you can turn it down to you.

Ms. Gaydos: Anna Gaydos, 116 Old South Plank Road. My main concern is the traffic on that road is horrendous. Right now its great because that bridge is down but you know, the traffic on Old South Plank Road is terrible. I have five grandchildren, my neighbors have children, they have grandchildren. If Mr. Noto puts his deli up there's going to be more traffic. This is a small road, its not very wide and the delivery trucks when they're parked delivering we have buses coming down the road. How is the bus going to get by when you have delivery trucks? How are cars going to get by when you have delivery trucks? The bridge is broken because we have eighteen-wheelers going by. It's terrible. Now if they're going to fix the bridge and we're still going to have all this traffic on that little road, that little bridge. I've got some notes here. Years ago, my neighbor was told that that land that he wants to put a building on was not buildable. Her son was going to buy it she was told that was not buildable. Now all of a sudden, I don't know what happened but she was told that. Like I said, I think the concern of all the neighbors are the traffic, the children, the school buses going by. God forbid if there was a fire a fire truck couldn't get by with all the traffic on that road. It's a, like I said, the traffic on the road is horrendous, with the Century 21 building going up on the corner that's going to generate more traffic. So we have traffic up the corner, down the corner, the Plaza, there's so much traffic on a little road. I mean, I wish I could ask the Board to sit in my driveway; I'll give you breakfast, lunch and supper, and just look at the traffic. Before the bridge…now the bridge is down…before the bridge was fixed, it's terrible, I mean, I have nothing against anyone. Mr. Noto has a very nice deli. His food is excellent. I have nothing against that what I'm…what my gripe is is the traffic. The traffic that this is going to generate on the road with school buses coming, with delivery trucks, with…

Chairperson Cardone: So you're objecting to the curb cut on Old South Plank Road?

Ms. Gaydos: Oh, definitely. And, where is the parking going to be. I know I talked to Donna Adams who owns Adams Family, she couldn't be here tonight and she said hopefully no one is going to be parking her parking lot because she does not want that. I mean, her parking lot is for her and you know she couldn't be here tonight.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Ms. Gaydos: So, I mean, yeah, I mean, the delivery trucks are going to be…everything is going be from the back so the trucks are going to be there, we're going to be having school buses coming down. School buses run quite a lot during the day, you have the little handicapped buses; you have the big buses in the morning and then the little buses dropping off the kid and the guarding kids so they're running during the day. What are they going to be doing? Trying to squeeze by other trucks that are delivering? It's just, like I said, it's a very narrow road. I wanted to get out there and measure the road its…because I sit there on my porch sometimes and watch two cars going up and its scary. You see the eighteen-wheelers going by and a car coming and that's really scary and what's really sad is that I have to go out there and direct traffic so my daughter can back out with her children or any company I have. That's, you know, when I moved here forty-five years ago I used to sit on the front porch and cry because I didn't know anybody. Now my husband comes home and finds me crying because the traffic is so horrendous I can't back out of my driveway. And, like I said this is just bringing in more traffic and I think that's what everyone is against.

Chairperson Cardone: You're saying that currently eighteen-wheelers are using that road?

Ms. Gaydos: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Why are they, where are they going?

Ms. Gaydos: Cutting. It's a cutoff. It's a cutoff. Old South Plank…

Chairperson Cardone: Taking a shortcut?

Ms. Gaydos: Taking a shortcut and years ago when we moved here I know there was a weight limit on that bridge. I have asked and everyone tells me, no there wasn't. I don't know who to contact but I know there was a weight limit. We never had big trucks going on that bridge and I would be outside with my grandchildren because of the brook, they like to go down there and you know, catch the little frogs and things and you've got these eighteen-wheelers going by fast, going over that bridge and they're shooting gravel up. I mean, it's crazy and nothing was done about that so now with all this construction going on we're going to be having a lot more traffic from up the corner. Their driveway, I noticed, is on Old South Plank Road and that is a blind driveway. When I pulled out because I have to go up the street now when I go out of my garage so I went up the road and I made a right because you can't make a left going out of there and the Century 21 driveway is on Old South Plank Road and you can't even see people coming out of that driveway so that's going to be terrible. Everybody is going to be coming down Old South Plank Road. It's going to be just like a…I don't know.   

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Thank you.   

Ms. Gaydos: Thank you very much. Like I said, I would hope that the Board would, you know, take that into consideration. We have children, everybody loves…you know, you love your children, you really don't want to see that they can't even walk out of their front door, so…

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, O.K. Thank you.

Ms. Gaydos: Thank you very much.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other comments? Do we have anything else from the Board? O.K. Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Ms. Eaton: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Noto: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 7:35 PM)

ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 28, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 9:21 PM)

KRISTOPHER NOTO    1 WARING ROAD & SOUTH PLANK ROAD (RTE 52) &                     

                                         OLD SOUTH PLANK ROAD (64-2-8.2) B ZONE 

Applicant is seeking an interpretation of 185-19 - non-conforming buildings and uses and/or area variances for both front yards setbacks - South Plank Road (Route 52) and Old South Plank Road and the minimum lot depth to build a one-story 3000-sq.ft. -retail building  

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting. On the first application of Kristopher Noto at 1 Waring Road and South Plank Road seeking an interpretation of 185 -1 9 - non-conforming buildings and uses and area variances on both front yards setbacks to build a one-story 3000-sq.ft. - Retail building. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. McKelvey: I think it's an improvement coming from 2-story to 1-story.

Ms. Eaton: The square footage has been cut down.

Chairperson Cardone: This is an Unlisted Action under SEQRA. Do we have a motion for a Negative Declaration?

Mr. McKelvey: So moved.

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: I'd like to read the County report. If approved the Board shall grant the minimum variance necessary and may impose reasonable conditions and the County Recommendation is Local Determination. Do we have further discussion on this application?

Mr. Hughes: I think after reviewing the minutes of the last time this went through there were certain recommendations and there was some opposition this evening and before as well from the neighborhood concerning the two entrances, one being on the Old South Plank Road. I think that if gets over to Planning and they can take a better look at that…maybe a reconfiguration would be in order. Other than that I don't think it's all that out of whack.

Ms. Eaton: I'd like to see that there is not an entrance or exit onto Old South Plank Road as far as a stipulation if this is approved.

Mr. Hughes: Just to be clear we are here on an interpretation here for the sub-division and the variances required to go with it at the same time? 

Mr. Donovan: Correct. And generally any condition that we impose has to have a nexus to the variance that's in front of us. So I don't…as we discussed the Board has the ability to impose reasonable conditions that relate to the variance in front of us so if we want to make a recommendation to the Planning Board that they consider a realignment or closing of that entrance that would be in order. But conditioning the variance on that would not be in order.

Mr. Hughes: Correct. And if the building was moved a little bit one way or another where they could facilitate getting a bigger truck into the dumpsters rather than having the two entrances that would clean it up? 

Mr. Donovan: Correct. 

Mr. Hughes: Does the applicant have any problem with that?

Mr. Noto: Kris Noto, no I have no problem with that at all.

Mr. Hughes: So you understand fully that that back entrance there…if you can shift the building around to get your traffic to get your dumpsters…

Mr. Noto: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: …and your parking lots?

Mr. Noto: Yes.

Mr. McKelvey: Get everything off of 52. 

Mr. Hughes: Off the old 52 (Old South Plank Road).

Mr. Noto: Yes, I understand.

Mr. Hughes: I have nothing else. Counsel was there any other caveats that should be attached with that?

Mr. Donovan: No, you've indicated the recommendation that you wish to make to the Planning Board and that should make its way into the decision of this Board and the referral back to the Planning Board. Is there a motion on the floor?

Mr. Hughes: I'll move it.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: And the motion was for…?

Mr. Donovan: Approval.

Ms. Gennarelli: Approval. O.K. 

Mr. Donovan: With a recommendation to the Planning Board.

Ms. Gennarelli: With a recommendation. O.K.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER






DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT
BRENDA DRAKE

ABSENT
JAMES MANLEY
(Time Noted – 9:26 PM)
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 28, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:36 PM) 


EDWARD HALL


70 HOLMES ROAD, NBGH






(20-4-6) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the maximum height and the allowable maximum 1000 sq. ft. total accessory structures to build a 28 x 36 x 21 detached garage (accessory structure).

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant is Edward Hall.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on August 19th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on August 20th. The applicant sent out thirteen registered letters, eleven were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.  

Mr. Hall: Hi, my name is Ed Hall; I live at 70 Holmes Road in Newburgh. I'm looking to build a saltbox style garage that I believe is 6 feet above the normal limit and I have two existing, one small garage and one shed on the building which puts me over the limit as far as spare dwellings I guess you'd call them. It's going to be for my own use. I have three cars and a state tractor that's basically what I'm going to use it for.

Chairperson Cardone: And what is the reason you need that height, the reason for the height? 

Mr. Hall: I have a saltbox house built in the mid 1700's and I want to build a saltbox garage, proportionately keep it the same so it looks pleasing and matches the house from the road. From the road you won't see the front of the garage, you'll see the side view, just like you see the side view of the house as you're going down or going east on Holmes Road. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. And I see a discrepancy here; you had said that you're 264 sq. ft. over and the Building Department says 600 sq. ft. 

Mr. Hall: I didn't give anybody any numbers.

Chairperson Cardone: It says it here on the application.

Ms. Eaton: On the application.

Chairperson Cardone: I don't know who put it there but it's there. If I could check with Joe (Mattina)?

Mr. Mattina: Right, Joe from Code Compliance, he has a single-car garage; he has a 160 sq. ft. shed out back, all the accessory structures added together will be the 1600 sq. ft. There's a 12 x 8 shed midway between the proposed garage and the other shed.

Mr. Hall: That's the woodshed, that's coming down I think I spoke to you …

Chairperson Cardone: Right, you told me about that one. And what was the square footage on the one that's coming down?

Mr. Mattina: 96 sq. ft. 

Mr. Donovan: Is that reflected in the…?

Mr. Mattina: No, it's not. 

Chairperson Cardone: So it would be 600 minus the 96.

Ms. Eaton: And the other garage is remaining?

Mr. Hall: The single-car garage is remaining that was built by the previous owner in 1990 I'm guessing. And the shed in the back is not a permanent shed that was built in the Amish country and delivered up here on a skid. So that's…it's on my property but its not a, you know, a structure that's on a foundation, that's what I'm saying.

Chairperson Cardone: But it is a structure on the property?

Mr. Hall: Yes. 

Chairperson Cardone: It still counts. 

Mr. Hall: Oh, yes, O.K.

Ms. Eaton: And you're keeping that one?

Mr. Hall: Yes, that's five years old. 

Ms. Eaton: What about the other…the little shed…?

Mr. Hall: That's going to go away, right now it's full of firewood and I expect I'll burn that all this winter if the fuel prices stay the way they're expected to be.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions from the Board? 

Mr. Hughes: I have one question. After all the dust settles you're going to be at 1500 sq. ft.? That's what you're looking for ultimately with the 96 sq. ft. gone?

Mr. Hall: Yes, if I'm at 1600 now then yes. The 96 is going to go away. 

Mr. McKelvey: 1504.

Mr. Hughes: And what's the total acreage of that parcel?

Mr. Hall: 1.16 or 1.20 depending upon what survey you look at. 

Mr. Maher: What type of utilities would be in the building as far as electric, water?

Mr. Hall: None, no, no. Electric maybe eventually but initially nothing, no water ever it's going to be unheated. 

Mr. Maher: So that there's no plan to finish the upstairs of the garage area? 

Mr. Hall: The upstairs in the garage will be for storage only. An old house like this, I have an attic but it's really not a usable attic. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions from the Board? Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. Maher: So moved.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

(Time Noted – 7:41 PM)

ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 28, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 9:26 PM)

EDWARD HALL


70 HOLMES ROAD, NBGH






(20-4-6) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the maximum height and the allowable maximum 1000 sq. ft. total accessory structures to build a 28 x 36 x 21 detached garage (accessory structure).

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Edward Hall at 70 Holmes Road seeking area variances for the maximum height and the allowable maximum 1000 sq. ft. total for accessory structures to build a 28 x 36 x 21 detached garage. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. McKelvey: I feel he is way over.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, even with the new figures you're about 53% over on the coverage.

Mr. McKelvey: Way, way over.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for approval on this application? 

No response.

Mr. Maher: Would the applicant be will to reduce the size to limit the variance needed of any of the buildings there?

Ms. Gennarelli: Could you step up to the microphone?

Mr. Hall: The only building I could reduce would be the new building obviously unless I tore down one of the other buildings. Right?

Mr. Maher: Well obviously you could reduce the size of the plans you have or you said you had a shed that was just dropped in the area that's potential for removing that also or either reducing the variance needed.

Mr. Hall: So, I'd have to get rid of one of my existing buildings or reduce the size of the new building?

Mr. Hughes: Or maybe a combination of both.

Mr. Hall: Or a combination of both, yeah. 

Mr. Hughes: You're just over a little over… 

Chairperson Cardone: I think probably just one or the other.   

Mr. Hughes: Yes, one or the other or a combination of anything to reduce your sizes you're way over.

Chairperson Cardone: What was the square footage Joe (Mattina) on the shed? Not the one that's going, that he is taking down, the other one.

Mr. Hughes: 24 x 38.

Mr. Mattina: Joe from Code Compliance. There is a little one that's in the center of the property that's 12x8, 96 sq ft.

Chairperson Cardone: That one is going down I am talking about the other one.

Mr. Maher: That one is being removed, right. 

Mr. Mattina: There is one way in the back property that is 16x10.

Mr. Hughes: The new one Joe 24x38?

Mr. Maher: 36x28.

Mr. Hughes: 36x28.

Mr. Mattina: 36x38 is the new one and then he has a 1-car garage to the left that's 24x14 for 336 sq. ft.

Mr. Hall: And the 1-car garage like I mentioned earlier was built in 1990 by the previous owner and then the new shed which was brought in on skid I bought 5 years ago.

Mr. McKelvey: Its just so we don't want to set a precedent of putting these big buildings, you know, you're allowed 1000 sq. ft. and you're up to 1500.

Chairperson Cardone: It's considerably over. 

Ms. Eaton: Could the new garage be a 2-car garage and still remain a saltbox?

Mr. Hall: I guess I have to…shrink it down. I applied in…I was just telling the gentleman outside…I applied in 1999 for the same thing and was approved. I had a builder that drug (dragged) his feet, backed out and in September my Permit ran out and I was involved in like Y2K at the power plant so I couldn't, you know, I couldn't do anything. And then the plants got sold, I mean otherwise I would have been…I should have built the damn thing back then but I didn't, so.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Hall: Yes, I guess I have to go back to someone and resize the garage if that's my only alternative. 

Mr. Donovan: Well, how long would that take? Because there is the thing, the Chairman's asked for a motion to approve, you heard the silence.

Mr. Hall: Right.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. So now we have sixty-two days to make a decision. If he comes back with a smaller garage beyond that then it’s a new application. So I don't know whether by next month, this is up to the Board, whether you can submit plans for a smaller garage for the Board to consider.

Mr. Hall: I have to get plans, have the builder come back, you know, give me a new estimate and everything, I mean I might be able to do it. I don't know.

Mr. Donovan: I just suggest that as opposed to going through the process again. It's a new application, it's new fees, it’s a new hearing. 

Mr. Hughes: New mailings and everything.

Mr. Donovan: Right.

Mr. Maher: I don't know how much detail you are going to need to do that. Obviously the basic gist of what you want is here, if you were able to shrink it down, you know, a little bit in size to make it a little bit in more with the requirements of the zoning for that area, or with the zoning for accessory buildings, I think in fact you have the minimal work needed on your part to, you know, design it a little bit smaller. Not that much work I don't think is needed as far a full set of plans go. It's not going to change anything as far as the look of it goes, because of the fact that, you know, you need to do this before you can get to finish it anyway.

Mr. Hall: Right, right. I mean I'll call the builder and see if he can give me a new estimate. If that's what I have to do that's what I have to do, you know.

Chairperson Cardone: So would the Board wish to reserve decision until next month?

Mr. McKelvey: Yes, I make a motion we reserve decision till next month.

Mr. Hughes: Second.uHugesh:  

Mr. Hall: Thank you. 

 Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER






DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT
BRENDA DRAKE

ABSENT
JAMES MANLEY
(Time Noted – 9:30 PM)

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 28, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:41 PM) 


JILL FASCIANA


119 WEYANTS LANE, NBGH






(17-1-49) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the side yard to build a 12 x 12 rear deck and 12 x 16 sunroom on residence.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant is Jill Fasciana.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on August 19th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on August 20th. The applicant sent out twenty registered letters, nineteen were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.   

Ms. Fasciana: Hi, I'm Jill Fasciana, 119 Weyants Lane and as you can see I think you have everything that I have here. I'm asking for an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the total side yard requirement to build a 12 x 12 rear deck and a 12 x 16 sunroom on the residence. Actually this sunroom exists now, I'm just expanding it one and a half feet to the back, it's going to 12 x 16 instead. The deck may not have to be there but I would like a variance for it if I could because I want to have…if I want to put it on otherwise I will do just a patio or grass. I was told, when I bought the house, that within two years I should replace this structure because it would be falling down. It's on cinderblocks and its screened in so I wanted to put windows in so the contractor has drawn up plans to remove the whole structure and put a different roof in. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board? 

Ms. Fasciana: Actually in that degree of non-conformity as the way my property sets I will be increasing the amount of…to 100.5 from the corner of the sunroom to the corner of the deck but I understand. Betty has helped me to understand this, that it is not in compliance now so increases the degree.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion we close the Hearing.

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes                        (Time Noted – 7:44 PM)

ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 28, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 9:31PM)

JILL FASCIANA


119 WEYANTS LANE, NBGH






(17-1-49) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the side yard to build a 12 x 12 rear deck and 12 x 16 sunroom on residence.

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Jill Fasciana, 119 Weyants Lane, seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the side yard to build a 12 x 12 rear deck and 12 x 16 sunroom. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. McKelvey: I think what she is doing is very reasonable. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for approval? 

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve.

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER




DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT
BRENDA DRAKE

ABSENT 
JAMES MANLEY

(Time Noted – 9:32 PM)

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – AUGUST 28, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:44 PM) 


WILLIAM CORBIN



RE: 1 FLEETWOOD DRIVE, NBGH







(88-1-16) R-1 ZONE

INTERPRETATION:

TOWN OF NEWBURGH ZONING LAW 185-49. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next item was held over from the July 24th meeting, William Corbin.

Mr. Corbin: Good evening, I have not heard any readout from the Article 78 if we're O.K. to proceed this evening, is that…?

Mr. Donovan: My understanding is that the Town Attorney appeared along with attorney for the property owner and that the matter has been fully submitted in front of Judge Owens but there's no decision and there is no stay so…(inaudible-Mr. Corbin spoke over Mr. Donovan) 

Mr. Corbin: Just for the record… 

Mr. Donovan: …proceed.

Mr. Corbin: …I was at the Court I did not approach the bench on that morning so just wanted to make that clear. If I could there were some questions or comments relative to the meeting minutes from the 24th. There was one item that I just wanted to correct the record. Mr. Lease had stated and this may have been just a simple error he had stated he purchased the property in 1990, a based upon the property map and record system for Orange County records his date of purchase or at least the date that the deed was recorded as January 18th, 2001.

Mr. Donovan: Just for purposes of clarification the way minutes work, what the minutes are a record of what was said so…

Mr. Corbin: Understand.

Mr. Donovan: …so you make your comment tonight, that don't go back and change last month's minutes…but, you're…  O.K.

Mr. Corbin: No, I'm simply correcting the record to reflect what I perceive to be correct, O.K. or accurate. Well I guess do you have any further questions for me at this point? I've got additional information to discuss but wondering if in fact there are questions the Board has of me at this time?

Mr. Donovan: Well one of the things that I would say to the Board if you recall last month one of the issues that was raised was whether or not…let me back up for a second…when a challenge is made to the issuance of a Building Permit Section 267-B of the New York State Town Law requires that that challenge be made with (60) sixty days. Some issues were raised last month as to whether or not that (60) sixty-day period was satisfied. At that time, I instructed the Board to cut short that argument because the matter was going to be heard in Court in a few days and despite the fact that it was heard in Court there has been no resolution of that. So as a threshold issue I would think that the Board would want to hear some testimony on whether or not the (60) sixty period and for the Board's edification, the (60) sixty day period is not measured from the date of the issuance of the…the date on the Building Permit because if that were the timeframe someone could simply get a Building Permit, stick it in their back pocket for (61) sixty-one days and then start construction and no one would have the ability to challenge it. So what the Law says is that its when someone had notice of the issuance of the Building Permit and I think as a jurisdictional issue since I know that that is an issue that's out there that as a threshold issue if you have anything to say on that then you should bring that forward to the Board.

Mr. Corbin: O.K. well the paperwork from the Article 78 was in fact entered into the record at the last meeting. Mr. Lobiando provided a copy of that so now its part of the public record.

Mr. Donovan: Correct.

Mr. Corbin: I would like to address some of those items. I've addressed them in my affidavit. Am I permitted in this forum to reiterate some of those issues?

Mr. Hughes: I have a question first if I may? When does the clock start running?

Mr. Donovan: Well that is an issue we are going to have to make a determination on because its when a reasonable person knew or should have know that the Building Permit was issued, start on that date go forward (60) sixty days.  

Mr. Corbin: O.K. well let me, let me a and you're correct, I mean, understand the (60) sixty days and the letter of the Law I notice that in fact in the I think its James A. Combs series for government training there is in fact some reference to a couple of legal precedents as it talked to exactly what you're articulating which is when you knew or when you provided some…received some type of notice such as construction starting or you actually get a verbal notification that, in fact, there is construction that will be pending. In the Article 78 there were several several items mentioned. I want to run down those just to make sure that my positions and what I've reflected in those affidavits is entered here in the record. Have we ever seen a Building Permit posted at this location? No. And, in fact during the course of preparation we had secured over thirty affidavits from residents, I have copies of those here this evening attesting to the fact that they have not seen any Building Permits posted at that location. Being at the entrance to the sub-division it's fairly clear that you have to go past that in your daily entrance and egress. Have we ever seen a sign posted at 1 Fleetwood Drive highlighting new house to be built? Again, no. Same attesting or affirmations from residents in the sub-division. Have we ever seen a sign advertising a house for sale at 1 Fleetwood Drive? No, we have not. There are other items mentioned they were a little more accusational, in the paperwork, that was submitted with the Article 78 relative to stealing, knocking down or hiding signs that dealt with advertisement at 1 Fleetwood Drive naming me specifically as that individual and that is completely false. I would also, as an engineer, ask that based upon the record from the last meeting six signs were supposedly placed there I would claim that with eighty homes in the subdivision, six signs over a period of I think he articulated a couple of weeks maybe even a month. I would state that statistically speaking you're probably talking on the order of one in a billion chance that nobody saw that sign. Have I spoken with John J. Lease or anyone associated with anyone associated with construction prior to 6/3/2008, which is when my son actually approached who we now come to find is Mr. Ray Yannone who was on the lot at the time, have we spoken with anyone or been identified or who has been identified to us that there was going to be construction on that property? The answer is no. Prior to 6/3 were we ever told by the Town of Newburgh that a Permit in fact was issued on that property? The answer is no we were not. Tonight we go on to why would we expect there to be a Permit issued on that property? And I'm going to take you back to March 23, 2006 and I think we've all gone back and done the research and I hope the Board has gone back done the research…at that time the house was deemed or excuse me the property and at that time the house that was requested for it was deemed non-compliant with the Zoning Laws and at that would have been non-compliant with R-3 and R-1. The current proposal is non-compliant to R-3 and that's articulated even in Mr. Taylor's memo of September 20th that the Building Department has basically stated that based upon today's R-3 it would still be non-compliant. So when we walked out of that meeting we effectively walked out with the impression that what we were dealing with is a piece of property that in order to build on it was going to require a variance. Many of the issues that I raised in the Town Board Meeting on the 17th and reiterated on the 24th of July were based upon the documentation and my recollection as I was present at the time of the meeting, as were many of the folks here, was that there were safety concerns associated with that property as well. I've gone back and looked at the layout of the plot plan of what was proposed on that property at that time and compared it to what's proposed today and I would argue that if anything in terms of where the screening is going to have to go and the proximity of the one wall to 17K if anything its going to represent probably a bigger risk. The location of the driveway is effectively unchanged, the setback from 2006 (inaudible) March 2006 the setback off the roadway was also 25 feet. There was another application in fact and this is what Mr. Taylor was referring to when we spoke in the Town Board meeting that was also 25 feet that Permit was denied and the current application is also 25 feet. So in terms of the physical characteristics and the layout of property it's virtually unchanged at that point. So, in terms of state of mind what our impression was of that piece of property is that effectively with that decision rendered in 2006 that we have a piece of property that would require a variance.  The Zoning Laws haven't changed to allow that piece of property and my understanding is is the Zoning Laws as they exist today have certain grandfathering clause. Now Mr. Mattina has interpreted in a specific fashion. I've looked at it interpret in a different fashion based upon reading through it. I don't seen anything however that allows the Code Compliance Officers to do anything but enforce the Laws as written. They're not allowed to make those interpretations. There's very clear stipulations. At this point, it is effectively a non-conforming lot. The application of vested rights to me would appear to be something that's outside the a…how do I want to phrase it? Outside of what the Code as it exists today would allow. I guess the other question I have or the other concern is is now you go back and you look at well how is it we would have know about vested rights as a reason why this was in fact approved. And I say that because in the Town Board meeting Wayne Booth very clearly stated that the basis for Permit issuance was vested rights. Now we sit here and we've debated whether or not in fact you know the Code is is its compliant with the Code…I think…based upon the statements its not. Mr. Mattina you and I spoke on the 4th, the day after I found out about this and correct me if I'm wrong you told me that the basis for Permit issuance was vested rights. 


Mr. Mattina: Not vested rights it was based on …

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, Joe, please use the microphone.

Mr. Mattina: My job is not…Joe Mattina, Code Compliance; my job is not to get into vested rights. It's my job to enforce the Code 185-64-A states that it’s a grandfathered lot. Vested rights is not…that's not my jurisdiction.

Mr. Corbin: O.K. Well you and I differ on the recollection but according to Mr. Booth and I do have…I had foiled a copy of the audio recording of the Town Board meeting. I have a certified copy from a certified court stenographer of those minutes available, if you'd like a copy that's fine. Mr. Booth very clearly stated that the basis for the Permit issuance was vested rights. The problem is however that the memo documenting that…

Chairperson Cardone: However he was not the one who issued the Building Permit. So, the one who issued the Building Permit is the own who, in my opinion, should decide why it was issued.

Mr. Corbin: O.K. Well, on June 4th we had that discussion and I was told very clearly and I documented an e-mail to Mr. Booth lodging my complaint that I was told that he was told he had to issue the Permit, that it was a vested rights issue. Now we seem to be differing on the recollection of that conversation but I recall it quite clearly because it was at that point where I contacted Mr. Booth and in fact, my wife was told the same thing. She approached Mr. Booth personally; they went to school together so she knows him personally and she approached him and was give the same answer. Now the question is also how could I have discovered that that in fact were the case? That there was, in fact, a vested rights angle to building on that property and I would argue that that memo was not made publicly available until July 1st of this year. By memo, based upon a FOIL that in fact Mr. Yannone put in on June 30th, interestingly enough 11 days after I put in a FOIL request for the exact same information. That was not made publicly available, was not FOIL' able until July 1st of this year. So there was no way I could have even determined that that was in fact the case. I have in fact a copy of that if you go back into the orange folder that I provided everyone, a copy of that email is provided in there.

Chairperson Cardone: And you're saying that there was no one on that property preparing the property until June the 3rd. Is that what you're saying?

Mr. Corbin: Well define preparing, was there construction, were they doing layout? No. There were surveys that were done back in March. It was at the time when Central Hudson was coming through, cutting down trees in fact they approached my wife and asked about cutting down a tree on the property. She said we don't own that property that belongs to John Lease you'll have to contact him and he said well we're just providing notice because we are going to have to take the tree anyways. We've since come to learn that there in fact is a letter in the folder from Central Hudson documenting to, I believe the Code Compliance Department that they in fact were going to be going through because there was a question that came up relative to whether rights of way were going to be required, etc. And at that time in fact, they mentioned that they were going to be putting the new utility poles I believe on the right of the New York State taking or of the DOT taking which is another point of contention that this property in fact has changed. If fact I've gone back and looked at it Mr. Taylor issued his memo on September 20th, a Building Permit application was submitted in the fall, I believe it was November 19th or…yes on November 19th that plot plan very clearly showed the DOT taking on that property and then on December 14th that Building Permit Application was denied and by the way that also had similar setbacks to what was what was called out in the Permit Application that was ultimately approved when it was…after submittal on January 14th . It had a 25 ft front or 17K not 17K…Fleetwood Drive setback and 10 feet off the lot line that Building Permit was denied. And then on January 14th ultimately the other plot and package was submitted and that also showed that there was in fact a taking by the New York State DOT and Mr. Taylor very specifically commented in his letter relative to that. Relative to some of the requests or challenges doctrine of latches…we don't believe that applies because the minute we realized what was happening there we in fact took immediate action. My wife approached the Town Supervisor. I approached the Building Department the next day and ultimately then by July or June 20th we filed an appeal which evidently is a new process because after I called a...when I called on the a…18th of June after the Town meeting, excuse me the 19th of June I was told that there was no such process. They didn't recognize that yet and articulated that Mr. Booth and I believe at that time it was Mark Taylor were working on that, developing that procedure for formally appealing the issuance of a Building Permit. And as I mentioned then on July 1st effectively Mark Taylor's memo, which was articulating the vested rights basis, was issued. Do you have any questions?

Chairperson Cardone: Questions from the Board? 

Mr. Hughes: Who is the…is it the same undersigned on all the Permit Applications?

Mr. Corbin: Excuse me?

Mr. Hughes: Is it the same undersigned person on the applications?

Mr. Corbin: Oh, in terms of the applicant themselves? I believe it was. I believe each…

Mr. Hughes: What about the response from the Building Department? Was it the same Inspector?

Mr. Corbin: A…can you give me a minute? I could tell you.

Mr. Hughes: Sure, I'd like to know.

Mr. Corbin: O.K. The ZBA was Mr. Mattina; on December 14th the denial of the application last fall was Mr. Mattina, and we know that the Permit was issued by Mr. Mattina. 

Mr. Hughes: Thank you for answering. I just want to see if it’s the same guy…

Mr. Corbin: There's continuity in the process.

Mr. Hughes: Yes, it's easy for somebody to get derailed and make a mistake if it's someone else.

Mr. Corbin: Yeah, transitions have a way of doing that.

Mr. Hughes: Yup, thank you.

Mr. Corbin: You're welcome. 

Chairperson Cardone: Are there any other questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: All three had the 25-foot setbacks?

Mr. Corbin: Excuse me?

Mr. Hughes: All three had the 25-foot setback?

Mr. Corbin: 25, the one in March of 2006 had a 25-foot setback and from our property line it was 15-feet. The application in the fall of 2007, the November 19th application was 25-feet, and in that one it had a reference per filed map and a 10-foot setback off of our property line also notated as per filed map and in that case it mentioned the New York State DOT taking, original property line and in fact referenced the sub-division map number 1636 as filed and the application of this year was 25-foot setback with 10-feet off of the lot line as well. I have copies of all three.

Mr. Hughes: You said that you had received either verbally or with some sort of correspondence from Mr. Booth an answer which included a…vested rights? Was there any letter that came with that or…?

Mr. Corbin: No, the correspondence was…number one was verbal with my wife as well as in the Town Board meeting of the 17th.

Mr. Hughes: And you said you had the minutes?

Mr. Corbin: I have the Town's versions of the minutes, I FOILed for an audio, a copy of the audio of that meeting and I have a friend who is a certified court stenographer who in fact then went through and…

Mr. Hughes: Transcribed?

Mr. Corbin: Transcribed the…transcribed those minutes for us.

Mr. Hughes: Do you have a copy of those available that we could…?     

Mr. Corbin: I do have a copy.

Mr. Maher: Are they consistent?

Mr. Corbin: By consistent?

Mr. Hughes: Do all versions tell the same story?

Mr. Corbin: All versions, the audio and the written transcription?

Mr. Hughes: Yes, sure.

Mr. Corbin: Yes it does and the stenographer in fact has certified it so.

Chairperson Cardone: I think he was referring to the minutes that you FOILed. Are they in accord with what you transcribed from the audio?

Mr. Corbin: The minutes for the Town meeting…

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Corbin: …I believe they do. They are the same.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. Corbin: No its not. It does not match.

Mr. Hughes: Without creating a novel could you describe the difference?

Mr. Corbin: O.K. well here is the specific statement from Mr. Booth. We had gone through quite an exchange by that time, this is on page eleven of the transcript and again you are more than welcome to take a copy of this. Supervisor Booth with Mr. Corbin's statements Mr. Corbin I do…I did pass the provided documents, which you provided me to Mr. Taylor and the basis of the Permit as you stated the vested rights for a single family of the original approved sub-division in the original footprint. 

Mr. Hughes: If you would please leave copies so the Board could review one.

Mr. Corbin: No problem. Any other questions? 

Mr. Hughes: I do but not for you it's for counsel. Vested rights, counsel. For the benefit of the public and everybody here that's in this tangle here when does the clock start?

Mr. Donovan: Well, more importantly when does the clock stop? 

Mr. Hughes: Well, O.K. I was going to get to that in a little bit.

Mr. Donovan: But I guess, if I can ask this question? What is the difference between a Building Permit authorized by vested rights and a Building Permit as Mr. Mattina indicated issued under his belief that it was grandfathered? Because is it the ultimate question is whether not the lot is a building lot. 

Mr. Corbin: Well that was a question we broached last time where there's a section that calls out if it has a preliminary approval…now by the way, Mr. Taylor's interpretation was different in terms of it did not reference the Codes…now I should take that back, there was on reference to the specific section that Mr. Mattina had talked about last week. It's improbable or illogical to have a sub-division that goes through a preliminary approval in a grandfathering section and yet not have a final approval follow that. How do you provide a grandfathering to something, which only has preliminary approval but has already been final approved but not apply a final approval section from that same grandfathering clause?   

Mr. Donovan: O.K. but from memory, I think we have a…Joe, do you remember off the top of your head …185…

Mr. Mattina: 185-64-A-1.

Mr. Donovan: There's also, Joe there is another provision in the Code that deals with lots that were approved but are now substandard as to bulk, right? There is another provision I just...

Mr. Corbin: Its 185-18.

Mr. Donovan: 185-18, thank you.

Mr. Corbin: Non-conforming lots of record and if you'll recall that was one of the crosses that I talk about in 185-64-C.

Mr. Donovan: Correct, yes…so the issue would be and I'll go back to your question, Ron, in vested rights there's a whole lot of law on it and I'll try not to make it too complicated but lets assume that you had a twenty lot sub-division…let's make it a fifty lot sub-division, you put your roads in…you get your sub-division map filed, by State Law you are protected for three years but let's assume that five years latter, let's assume that the Town changes the Ordinance, you are half way through your sub-division, another three years pass, you've built forty-five of your lots, you've put in all your roads, you've put in water, sewer, utilities and now your three protection is gone, and you have five lots left well the Law is going to say notwithstanding what your local Code may say you've acquired vested rights and you have the right to build on that lot based upon the prior zoning. Now the issue becomes, let's assume that it becomes attenuated and this is the issue we are going to have to grapple with in this sub-division, in this application before us where you have, as I understand it, one lot left in the sub-division?

Mr. Corbin: There is one lot and there is also a section which is in Montgomery which is part of that same sub-division proper albeit its in Montgomery, there are thirty-eight lots remaining in that section. They do reference Fleetwood Manor.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. but how many lots, if you know, were built out in the section that you are in?

Mr. Corbin: I think there is one, maybe two. There is one that ended up being sub-divided.

Mr. Donovan: But how many lots have been built on?

Mr. Corbin: Eighty-eight I believe it is.

Mr. Donovan: And over a period of…I want to say fifty years?

Mr. Corbin: Actually those were built…in the paperwork…

Mr. Donovan: From the first house to…


Mr. Corbin: Fifty-five or fifty-six was the house to…there was a straggler in sixty-two but by fifty-nine give or take it was pretty much completed.

Mr. Donovan: So the issue that we have is when you have a lot that has changed hands several times, where the sub-division has been substantially built out, does that lot retain the vested rights since its not the original developer and there has been a period of time that has past? That's…because as I said there's the threshold issue of whether or not the sixty-day period was satisfied. The ultimate issue then becomes depending upon the Board's determination as to whether or not this lot is and I'm going say whether it's under 185-18, whether it's grandfathered, whether it's vested rights, whether this lot is as an as of right building lot. That's the ultimate decision for the Board if you decide that the (60) sixty-day period has been satisfied.

Mr. Hughes: And how many owners have there been since the original sub-division was filed.

Mr. Corbin: If you go back into the original documentation that I've provided there is a timeline around page 12, I don't know if you have the package, it has had in terms of real owners, of course there is the original developer, there was a group of three individuals who purchased it in 1958, it was lost for taxes in '88, purchased in '88, lost for taxes again in '93, repurchased by the same owner in '93, which I caught that, '98 was lost for taxes again, '98 repurchased. By then I probably should have started buying the Sentinel and the Mid-Valley, or the Mid Hudson Times instead of the Times-Herald Record. And then in 2001, as I mentioned on January 19th it was purchased by North Plank Developers at least that's when the deed was recorded.

Mr. Hughes: So as far as the direct line of links and successors on this, counsel, I think we've lost the continuity for the purposes of vested rights from the original sub-divider and whatever things have gone since then there's been a series of events that have broken the chain of what anybody had vested in that thing by right of the tax deed sales. So I don't see where we could say that vested rights should even the picture in this situation but that's my opinion.

Mr. Donovan: Well, O.K. I would say our obligation is to receive the information, review the information and then we'll draw a conclusion based upon that because I think there's probably other people tonight that want to submit additional information. My only other comment is let's assume hypothetically we determine there's not vested rights that doesn't automatically mean its not a building lot because we'd have to figure out does it fall under 185-64 or 185-18.

Mr. Hughes: Hm, hmm, I think we have three issues here that need to be kept independent.

Mr. Donovan: And I've put them under the umbrella of…is this a building lot?

Mr. Hughes: O.K. thank you and thank you for answering all of that.

Mr. Corbin: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: In order to determine when the (60) sixty day period started we would need to hear from Mr. Lease or a representative as far as when they first either put signs on the lot or started any kind of work on the lot and if you could use the microphone, please.

(Mr. Yannone approached with packets for the Board)

Mr. Yannone: My name is Raymond Yannone; I am a owner of Academy Realty. I own Storm King Building Company and I'm a partner in this project as well as the builder in this project. There's a couple of issues, I guess I'll start in order of the timeline is an item that you wanted to address. Unfortunately Mr. Lease could not be here this evening but if you would recall he did at the last meeting, as Mr. Corbin stated, stated he did place a copy of the Building Permit and several signs on the lot. I think that would be in the record from the last meeting. You know, I am sure living in the Town of Newburgh everybody sees there's Lease signs on properties even he doesn't own so maybe I don't know if he put six up but I'm sure that at some point in time there was a sign on the property but… As far as I'm concerned and Mr. Corbin will…actually confirmed this a few moments ago. The first time I arrived at the site, which was about June 1st, Mr. Corbin said June 3rd thereabouts, I went to the site with my excavator, we were laying out the house, planning what trees to take down to start the construction. Mr. Corbin's son came out, he greeted me, the first thing he did, he showed me the orange flags, one in the rear corner, one in the front corner which was about three or four feet away from Mr. Corbin's car. It was apparent that surveying work had begun on his property. He's also stated, you know, that he was well aware of the prior zoning application for a much larger house and Mr. Lease' intent to build on his property. He was aware that that application was denied but I could find no record of anything demonstrating that this lot was deemed a not a buildable lot. On or about June 1st when we raised the issue of the flags and I was there obviously and I did attach an affidavit which is in your packet from Mr. Valdina who surveyed the property but they were flagged, the property was flagged March the 3rd or 4th I believe it was. So they've been there for quite a while. There is an attached survey, there's also some photographs where I've noted the locations of those flags to see how close they were to Mr. Corbin's property line. Mr. Corbin was aware of Mr. Lease's intent to build. These flags were certainly an indication of activity on that property and having been aware and so much against the prior construction or the prior application for construction I think Mr. Corbin would at least have some obligation to inquire from my perspective which I will get into next. I am doing this out of order because of the timeline being one of the items you wanted to raise. If he had done so and acted sometime between March the 4th 2008 when those flags went up and May 23rd 2008 when I actually purchased the property from North Plank Development it would have enabled the Zoning Board to act, if necessary, prior to my land purchase, the bank financing, the construction that's taken place and prior to myself and Storm King Building having a significant investment and financial loses as a result of this pending grievance. I did submit, again, the affidavit of Mr. Valdina and the photograph of those flags to see how close in proximity they were to his house. Not likely Central Hudson would put a stake in the rear corner of his property. I mean they were property corner stakes, there had to be a reason for that. I'm going to give you my perspective; I got involved in this as a buyer sometime last spring. I had some knowledge of the history because John had consulted with me about building plans and house costs prior to this so I'm giving you as much accurate information and documentation from my time with this. I'd like to address one thing very briefly and referring back to the letter or the e-mail from Mark Taylor, this vested right issue keeps coming up, coming up, coming up and one of the first thing in his opening of this e-mail which is in your packet he sites this sub-division because it was approved in 1955 it pre-dated the enactment of 1960 Town Law 265 which established a three year rule for vesting. So the common law rule of vesting applied. So I mean there's a lot of layers to the vesting issue but I can tell you from myself being a builder for a number of years and living in Newburgh my whole life and my father being a builder this is not the first lot of this type that I purchased the last remaining lot or of a sub-division done in the '50's that the Building Department, provided it met the original criteria, issued a Building Permit. It was a standard practice, it was a common practice, I would have no way of suspecting being here tonight after purchasing this lot with this Building Permit. There's a lot of other questions in fact that have come up from the last meeting. First I want to cover again from my perspective. I got involved with the project, bought the property, planned on building this house. I reviewed the file before purchasing. I made a full disclosure; it was made in this file. I mean a lot of these applications are here. You have copies of the original plot plan; you have copies of Valdina's preparation of the plot plan disclosing this taking from New York State in the corner. You have a letter from the Highway Department, you have a letter from Central Hudson, I've also enclosed a copy of the house elevation. And one of the issues came up and was a question in fact was a dispute over whether or not this house matched the original sub-division map in terms of size and style at the last meeting and if you review these documents you are going to find and be able to verify that the house under construction is being built to the exact dimensions and is the exact location with the exact same setbacks as the house that was approved on the original sub-division map. Furthermore, for the construction of this house to continue beyond a foundation the Building Department requires a certification that this foundation is in that exact spot before I can frame. A number of issues, you know again raised and cases made for this house not being built; traffic, two off street parking places are being provided in accordance with the original site plan and approved by the Highway Department before the Permit was issued. I haven't heard a single bit of solid evidence, nothing has been produced that will demonstrate that the construction of this house will have any significant impact on the traffic of Route 17K and Fleetwood Drive or create an additional danger. Furthermore, the grieving party making this claim is being somewhat disingenuous. He has previously used this property to park his car on periodically for quite some time, pulled in and out without incident, a black top apron, if you drive by the property, exists that has been used in the past and is located closer to 17K than the actual driveway we are going to build. Visibility is another issued raised. This lot as you can see by the attached picture that you have is quite wooded. Several large trees have already been removed where the house is being placed and the remaining trees are quite high and extend well beyond the house structure. As you can also see in picture A, the road marking designating the stopping point for a vehicle is well past the Fleetwood sign and at least 20 foot beyond the house construction. Careful review of the attached photos in comparison to the survey will document this and demonstrate that not only is this house not an obstruction, the clearing that we have performed and will continue as the house progresses will actually improve the visibility of this corner. Again, no evidence has been produced showing that there is a site line issue or any increasing problem being created by this particular house. Again, you have photographs noting that, you can compare it to the survey and you can pretty much see how the house is positioned. One of the biggest items for me is the status of the house financially and the house progress. Academy Realty purchased this property with the intent of building a single-family house for resale. The building lot was purchased for $80,000 based on a valid Building Permit issued in February 2008. Walden Federal Savings and Loan granted a construction to Storm King Building Company for $223,000, which is guaranteed by myself and my wife Lorraine. This loan was granted for the construction of the attached, which plan you have, house on 1 Fleetwood Drive and would not have been granted without a valid Building Permit. Additionally Storm King Building Company has granted…guaranteed the completion of this project, which is in that packet as well. Construction began the first week of June with clearing, excavation, footings, slab prep, wall forms which have been subsequently removed, an investment approaching $123,000 about 55% of the total project cost has been expended. Interest and taxes and insurance are accruing on a daily basis. In the packet I have enclosed for your review the copy of the mortgage, a copy of the guarantee of completion, a copy of our personal guarantees as well as the photograph of the foundation. You know the house…the grievance wasn't filed for a number of days after the house construction started and needless to say the further it went, you know, the more damaging its been financially. And the issue of the New York State DOT taking has been raised numerous times as well. This was an involuntary taking not a sub-division and I can find no record of any compensation having been paid for loss of developer rights of this lot. This taking did not affect the house location setbacks or have any material effects on this building lot. One would have to agree after reviewing the folder, which has full disclosure of this from day one and the letters from Mr. Taylor and all this review process that's gone through that the Permit Application was given…this was given due consideration during the Permit Application process prior to the Permit being issued. Again I stated at the last Zoning meeting and I'll say it again, it’s a month later now and I just, in retrospect, if this opportunity came to me today not knowing what's going on here, looking at this folder which is very complete knowing historically what's gone on in the Town of Newburgh and other Municipalities I don't know what I should have known, what I could have known, what I could have done differently to prevent this happening today. I'm at a loss, you know I'm at a loss; I don't know where the missing piece is. There is no allegation of any wrong doing by anybody. It was just a normal procedure, followed through and now I'm here. So, if anybody has any questions I'd be happy to answer them.

Mr. Hughes: When did you say you acquired the property, the deed?


Mr. Yannone: I believe it was March 23rd; there is a copy of the closing statement.

Mr. Hughes: March 23rd?

Mr. Yannone: March 23rd, I think it's in that packet I just gave you. I'm sorry May 23rd, May 23rd. Sorry about that.  

Mr. Hughes: I was confused because when you told the story originally I thought you said that you were working around there and looking at setting pins in March and you didn't purchase it till May and I thought that was a little bit ahead of…

Mr. Yannone: No, no I didn't do that Mr. Valdina did the surveying.

Mr. Hughes: So you had him do that before you owned the property?  

Mr. Yannone: That was all permitting was done. I wouldn't purchase the property without a valid Building Permit. I had no involvement in the, as Mr. Beesmer spoke at the last meeting, Mr. Lease spoke at the last meeting, I had no involvement in that process. I did not become involved in this until or after the Permit was issued. As a matter of fact probably a month or two after it was issued when I struck a deal with John to purchase the property.

Mr. Hughes: So, who was the Permit issued to? 

Mr. Yannone: North Plank Developer, John Lease, I don't have a…I have a copy in the file, North Plank Development. 

Mr. Hughes: That is John Lease, isn't it?

Mr. Yannone: John Lease owns North Plank Development, yeah.

Mr. Hughes: And is Mr. Beesmer a partner of this as well?

Mr. Yannone: No he's not. He has been helping John getting approvals and working for him but he has nothing to do with the property ownership. 

Mr. Hughes: I have nothing else. Thank you for answering those questions.

Mr. Yannone: O.K. thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: I have, for counsel, for later.            

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other comments? Yes, the gentleman in the back.

Mr. Sarvis: Hi, good evening, I'm James Sarvis I live at 1 Balmville Road, Newburgh. I'm a concerned citizen. I listened to this side of the story; I'm listening to that side of the story. I'm looking to invest more into Newburgh as I have. I've been here my whole life and it scares me to death to hear and I'm reluctant to make my next big step and purchase a piece of property. And I purchase it, and I have a Building Permit, you start the house, you take your life savings, you invest it and all of a sudden you get a stop sign. Stop building. Well what did I do? I did nothing wrong. I got the Permit. What is justice for that? Do you just change rules as you go along? If you met your setbacks, you have your Permit; you started your house…God forbid if that happened to me I would go broke. I would be…it would break you. Because an investor does it it's O.K. to stop him because oh, they have all this money. And in today's environment it's too costly to make that mistake. I think in this situation it needs to be looked at clearly, fairness needs to be made. If the Permit is issued, you meet your setbacks; you have all your approvals, stand by your decision. You just…why would I invest if you're just going to come in and stop me? As you know, I mean I have a very small lot in the Town of Newburgh, I met the setbacks and it was difficult, it was scary. Do I do it again? And I just hope you are fair in this decision. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Do we have any other comments? 

Mr. Corbin: Can I address?

Chairperson Cardone: Certainly.

Mr. Corbin: Mr. Yannone mentioned an obligation to inquire; he said I was aware of the Permit in the fall. I became aware of that Permit as a result of the FOIL process after this whole scenario started to play out. I submitted a FOIL application on June 19th to review the Building Permit, the background, get a copy of attorney's memo…during the meeting with Mr. Tilford Stiteler that's when I discovered in fact there was a Permit Application in the folder. According to Mr. Stiteler the only reason it remained in that folder was because it had in fact been denied. The Code Compliance Department had acted on it and needed to retain a copy for legal reasons for liability, whatever may be the case but that's when I discovered that in fact there was an application which had been made back in the fall and I believe the inquiries leading up to that probably were the stimulus to Mr. Taylor to render an opinion on vested rights as it might exist in that sub-division. That was one item I wanted to respond to. The time to appeal, the number of days from when we found out, I started immediate contact with the Code Compliance Department as well as Wayne Booth. I wrote him several e-mails, follow up with just off doing research relative to vested rights; asking for a Stop Work Order to be established so that we could research what was going on, what was the basis for this. Effectively in this case, my impression was, my due process rights had effectively been violated because this went from something that say what you wish but the impression we walked out of here in the ZBA meeting in 2006 was is that effectively that would require a variance. We did not perceive this to be something that somebody could walk in and build this. Vested rights weren't something we weren't really aware of. I'm not a builder. Builders may actually have that frame of reference that they can walk in and know that that lot has vested rights, that lot has vested rights. I think going back through the research that I've done however, the vested rights claim really is questionable in this case. I think there's some very clear case history that says there are manners in which vested rights can be eliminated, divested, whatever you want to call it. The time to appeal, the number of days let's go back to that. I started immediate contact with the Town Supervisor, contacted the Building Department and our recollections differ. At the meeting on the 17th of June, the Town Board meeting was when Mr. Taylor highlighted to me that in fact there was a venue in which to form an appeal. As I said, when I called the next morning I was met with an I don't know what you're talking about because that appeal process for those who are aggrieving or filing a grievance against the Permit that had already been issued didn't exist yet. Is that a fair statement, Mr. Mattina? Have you ever had an appeal of this nature before? (Mr. Canfield approached the microphone) Canfield?

Mr. Canfield: I'd like to field that. Yes, that's an accurate statement. I've been working for the Town for twenty-three years and never experienced this appeals process.

Mr. Corbin: O.K.

Mr. Canfield: So when you did call the office you spoke with Marie Roberts…

Mr. Corbin: Yes, yes.

Mr. Canfield: …who is a Secretary in our Department, who has worked for us for thirty-five years, retired and come back. She's got forty-two years with the Town of Newburgh in the Building Department and she also did not ever hear of this process…

Mr. Corbin: O.K. all right.

Mr. Canfield: …so at that time it was our most accurate assessment of our experiences whether this process did or did not exist.

Mr. Donovan: Just for purpose of clarification I will tell you that it is rare and rarely used but it's been on the books for some time. It comes out of Section 267 - A - 5, the New York…A - 5 - B of the New York State Town Law. It's been on the books, it was amended to some degree in 1995 but its been out there for a while, there's cases that how you get to the whole theory of, you know, constructive notice, its that you don't necessarily measure the sixty days from the date of the Building Permit because it has been litigated before. Not often and its pretty rare but its been on the books for a while but if someone for thirty-five years has never had it happen to them, so, its not a new process, it’s a rarely used process though.

Mr. Corbin: You know, if I…

Mr. Donovan: Jerry, excuse me.

Mr. Canfield: Excuse me. If I just may add one more thing? 

Mr. Corbin: Sure.

Mr. Canfield: What Mr. Donovan is referencing is Town Law…

Mr. Donovan: New York State Town Law.

Mr. Canfield:  It's not at our disposal. We work out of Municipal Code so the assessment or the accurate answer that she gave you it's not in our Municipal Code that is why we are not familiar with it.

Mr. Corbin: Right, ok. 

Mr. Canfield: We are not attorneys.

Mr. Corbin: So we've all gone through a rather painful learning experience here I think that…

Mr. Donovan: And Jerry, you say that with such a smile on your face, we are not attorneys. Right?

Mr. Corbin: It may, it may be gas pains at this point but…its unfortunate that this is gone in this fashion. I don't think…I think it’s a fair statement that none of us are winning in this and that's probably beyond the issues that we're concerned with, the other issue that I have. I think after this it behooves us all to try to find a way so this doesn't happen again because this has been a rather unpleasant experience for us as well. We're firmly convinced due process wasn't done here. I understand what you are saying but there was a, there was a due process approach that was not employed here and a, well that's all I have to say on that. Apron on the lot, that was there when we moved in 1989, we didn't put that in. Parking, as I mentioned, from time to time yeah we did. We took care of the property too. So when we talk about signs and notices, etc. we've taken care of this property. If we knew that there was going to be building on that property or suspected it we would not have continued to maintain that property until June 3rd when notice was served. There's no way, so. Steven did you have something to say? 

Mr. Corbin (Steven): Hello, my name is Steven Corbin. I reside at 3 Fleetwood Drive and Mr. William Corbin is my father. I'd like to state that the statement that Mr. Yannone had said was actually a false statement with me saying to him or pointing out any objects to him on the property. We did not see anybody on the property until June 3rd. I did not notice him until I had gotten off the school bus about 2 o'clock PM that day. At that time, I walked up to him, I approached him and he had not addressed himself, there was another gentlemen who neither did address himself either. At that point I had asked him, what's going on on this property and the response I had received back is, there is going to be a house built here. He had stated to me that he has a Permit after I requested to see it. The Permit said it was issued on February, what's the date, February, he had spoken to me, February 19th it was issued, I had then gone back into the house, taken some paper and I had written down notes about the Permit. Then, later that day we had contacted or I had contacted my father who thereon had contacted the Town of Newburgh. Does the Board have any questions for me at this moment? Any questions?

Chairperson Cardone: No, thank you. Yes? (To an audience member)

Ms. Corbin: I'm Kathleen Corbin and I live at 3 Fleetwood, I am what…Bill's wife, Steven's mother and I…we never saw a sign, there were never signs posted. I clean garbage off that property, kids throw beer bottles, they throw whatever they can, I constantly clean that property. I would have noticed a sign. Also the statement from Mr. Valdina is absolutely untrue. I never spoke to anyone, January, February or March. Did I see those stakes? Yes. I worked for a homebuilder. I don't need anybody to tell me what stakes are for. I called the Supervisor's office and I spoke to Cindy Martinez. I asked her, what is going on over here I see stakes on this property? Will he need to get another variance if he is going to put house? She said to me, I don't know let me get back to you.

It was a couple of days later, she called me back and said, yes there would be a variance needed so at that point we just waited for the registered letter to come…

Chairperson Cardone: And what was the approximate date when you made this call?

Ms. Corbin: It had to be when those stakes went up sometime in March.

Chairperson Cardone: March.

Ms. Corbin: But I never spoke to anyone…I spoke to the men when they started to excavate. I made sure they stayed on their side of the lot cause we were told not to let, by our insurance agent, no one our property. If they get hurt we are responsible. I spent most of my time in that home. I am a stay at home mom and I would think if there were signs like Mr. Lease is claiming to have put there I would have seen them. There were…we have affidavits from a lot of our neighbors that come and go from there everyday, I think there's a…in the order of what, thirty-five or more. I mean they're just trying to say that we knew, we did not know until June 3rd or 4th whatever that date is. 3rd? When he got off the bus. This is taking a toll on my health and something has to be decided because I don't know how much more I can do. I'm, I, I really am upset at the fact that that these things are being said and they are not true. We did not know a house was going in until June.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. thank you. Do we have any other comments? Yes?

Ms. Coyle: My name is Fran Coyle I live at 28 Fleetwood Drive and I'm going back to the safety issue. This lot, if I'm not mistaken, as it approaches 17K has like a drainage moat in order to care the water away. Also we have one side of the street parking, which a lot of people don't observe because of the school buses and emergency equipment getting through. Now I would like to know where are these contractors going to this equipment, their trucks. They're already parked in…when the were there those few days, the wrong side of the street, you pull in and if somebody is coming towards you there's going to be a head-on there, some ones going to get hurt and I have no idea where they're planning on parking all this equipment they are going to need to build a house. As far as the Building Permit, people have been parking cars and trucks for sale for as long as I've lived there. I have never noticed a sign on the tree, all I've ever seen is the For Sale sign on the truck. I've seen other homes for sale signs all over that corner but never one for John Lease and never a Building Permit. That's all I have to say. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Do we have any other comments? 

Mr. Garcia: Good evening, Abraham Garcia, 1 Parkwood Lane, and I am a NYC Police Officer, this a...these statements are being recorded by the minutes. On the perjury law, I am not about to tell a lie but there was no signs posted on there. There is an issue about the speed limit zone that was brought up there. The last meeting I think it was in May or June and as a trained radar to calculate speed by the Highway Department, those cars are exceeding 55 MPH when you come up into Fleetwood Drive on 17K heading into Montgomery. Heading the opposite way, I fear for myself trying to make a left turn onto Fleetwood Drive, the speed to try to bring those cars down from 55 to 40. And as far as this gentleman back here making his statements about Mr. Corbin well you know what everybody has a right to their opinion but what the bottom line is which everybody fails to realize or to mention, this is all about the monetary value. There is a house right around the block on Briarwood that's been on the market for two years. The gentleman moved up to Buffalo he is paying two mortgages. There is no way with this market this gentleman is going to be able to sell that house on 1 Fleetwood Drive. That's all I have to say.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Do we have any other comments?

Mr. Maher: I have one question. Joe (Mattina), the Permit was issued to North Plank Development?

Mr. Mattina: Yes, the February '08 Permit was to North Plank Development, correct.

Mr. Maher: And, it's transferable?

Mr. Mattina: That's something the legal team is going to have to figure out later on. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have anything else from the Board? 

Mr. Donovan: Let me ask this, it was stated earlier this evening, the Article 78 which is the papers that have been submitted by the current property owner, reply papers from the Town, they are part of the ZBA's record. I don't know, does everyone on the Board had the opportunity to…do you have copies of those? Did you have the opportunity to review them? Do you need more time to review them?

Mr. Hughes: Well one of the things that I have a little bit of concern about is the packet that was delivered to us tonight in person is certainly comprehensive enough and there is enough in it and even though Mr. Yannone read it there's a lot to it.

Mr. Donovan: Right.

Mr. Hughes: You know, and I'm not sure if everybody has the time to digest it all. 

Mr. Donovan: Then the issue would be, there's separate issues, one you if need more…if you want to leave the Public Hearing open or you're in position, you have 62 days from when you close the Public Hearing but you are not going to get any new information in that time so if you feel that you have enough information to make the decision then its your call whether or not you want to hold the Public Hearing open. Close the Public Hearing and then you can decide whether you need time to think and have further questions for me or how you want to handle that.

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me.

Mr. Donovan: You've got to use the microphone.

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you.

Mr. Lobiando: This is entirely up to the Board, Anthony Lobiando for the respondent, if there's any legal issues that perhaps the Board would like some sort of submission if it might be helpful I would be willing to provide the court…I'm sorry with the Board with legal memorandum…based on the issues that were addressed tonight.

Mr. Donovan: It's up to the Board or if you want to hear from me I can do that as well. I can reduce it to writing I can do that as well. It’s the Board's pleasure.

Mr. Hughes: I think we'll stick with our own counsel and but thank you for the opportunity but that's just my feelings. Board? 

Ms. Eaton: I'd say hold the Public Hearing open and make a motion to hold it open.

Mr. Hughes: One thing I'd like to bring out at this point for the Board Members and the public and everybody concerned in this tangle here. If we don't have a full Board of membership and the Public Hearing is held open and we end up whittled down to only four members there has to be a super majority, which puts either one of you groups at advantage or a disadvantage. And I'm not suggesting anybody play chess with this proceeding. Another comment I would like to make as well for both sides because we have this terrible experience here because there were no provisions made in the Town Code for such incidents that that be cleaned up in a way. One thing you have to keep in mind too, we're restricted by State Law. Now the Town can construct its own Code that can supersede State Law and I would expect that this homeowner's group here especially would come up with some rules and regulations so we don't end up in this mess again. On the other side of that same coin I don't see a continuance of links here where we have a continuity of ownership. We have several people that have flipped this property over and a lot of complications. We have about a five-headed monster working here on this little property. And I realize that the neighborhood probably thought it was a done deal once and for all in '06 when it was denied because the property then asked to build something that was bigger than what we are talking about here now. In fact, if North Plank Development had come in and some sense and asked for just what was allowable you wouldn't even know what would be going on and they'd be building so in a way it's a blessing that they went for something bigger to let you know something was going on on the property.  Having said all that, I'm sure you can understand that there's as much confusion in the Building Department and the Town Board and the lack of proper conversation between those two entities, then you bring the Planning Board and the Zoning Board in besides and there's no clear path spelled out for us to follow. This is a very difficult situation. I appreciate everybody's patience and time and if it were up to me in view of the fact that all of our Board Members aren't here tonight I would like them to have the opportunity to read what Mr. Yannone has put into evidence tonight and so that everyone will have time to read the written record and review everything so we can see how we got to this point and then the real truth will come out. Thank you Miss Chairperson and thank you counsel I have nothing else.

Ms. Eaton: I make the motion to hold the Public Hearing open.

Mr. Hughes: Second.

Mr. Donovan: And just for purposes of clarification that's September…?

Ms. Gennarelli: September 25th.

Mr. Donovan: September 25th.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Mr. Donovan: For the people in the audience just to be clear there will be no…just like tonight, a continued Public Hearing your notice is tonight. You won't get anything in the mail but this is on the agenda September 25th.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. at this time the Board will take a short adjournment to confer with counsel regarding legal questions raised by tonight's applications and if I could ask everyone to step out into the hall? Thank you.
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Chairperson Cardone: Everyone has had a chance to look at the minutes from last month? Do we have any corrections, additions, deletions? 

Mr. McKelvey: I didn't see any. I'll make a motion we approve the minutes.

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor say Aye?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: Is there any further business? Yes? Mr. Canfield.

Mr. Canfield: I just have a question and I was checking with Joe (Mattina). Earlier in the evening, Mr. Corbin was citing and quoting the minutes that you just approved and my question is...how did he get them? I don't even have them.

Mr. Hughes: They are on-line.

Mr. Canfield: They were posted on-line? O.K. I didn't see them. I always thought that…

Mr. Hughes: After a certain number of days you can get them on-line.

Mr. Canfield: I thought your process was not to put them on-line…

Chairperson Cardone: …on-line until they were approved? But that's not…

Mr. Donovan: Well, the very interesting…there is no legal requirement to approve minutes. It's the common practice of every Board I've ever represented and to my knowledge every Board approves the minutes. But there is an opinion from the Committee on Open Government that says there is no legal requirement to approve minutes and its kind of interesting when someone says they want to correct the minutes usually its because you sounded stupid and you want to correct something stupid that you said but rarely do you have someone saying someone else said that but he didn't mean that because this is what he really should have said. But all you do is you put them in this month's minutes…

Mr. Canfield: Right, O.K. 

Mr. Donovan: Because all all the minutes are…are a record of what was said. And, we, Betty, this Board, the Planning Board do much more than is required by Law. Basically, like…what time did the meeting start, who was present, what action was taken?

Mr. Canfield: Right.

Mr. Hughes: And those are the resolution of the meeting as well; not only are they, just the minutes. 

Mr. Canfield: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: They are the decision and resolution.

Mr. Canfield: That clarifies my thinking, I always thought that you waited and I didn't even bother to look…because its not gospel until it was approved …it kind of raised a… how did he get the minutes that I don't even have them? 

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Ms. Gennarelli: They are on our Zoning Board program also.

Chairperson Cardone: The meeting is adjourned until next month.
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